
Allen, Meredith 

11/7/2013 5:51:29 PM
'Murtishaw, Scott' (scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

RedactedCc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Biomass Meeting 

Great. See you tomorrow morning.

---- Original Message-----
From: Murtishaw, Scott linaiIto:scott.murtishaw@cpuc.ca.govl 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 11:03 AM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: RE: Biomass Meeting

9:30 works for me.

Scott Murtishaw
Energy Advisor to President Peevey 
California Public Utilities Commission 
(0)415-703-5863 
(f) 415-703-5091

---- Original Message-----
From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 7:01 AM 
To: Murtishaw, Scott 
Cc: Redacted
Subject: Biomass Meeting

Scott,

RedaWould 9:30 on Friday work for the biomass meeting? If not would it work to switch out the meeting that____
currently has with you at 10 on NEM to the biomass meeting and then) Red |wjll follow up with you to reschedule
the NEM meeting to next week.

Our biomass lead is only available early Friday am and then will be out through Wednesday of next week.

Thanks,
Meredith
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